

Harald Gebauer

Senior DB2 Administrator IBM I, LUW

I'm looking for a full-time project in DB2 administration and would like to work mostly remotely. In the 80er and 90er years I have developed a business management system (Warenwirtschaftssystem) on the IBM i (alias AS/400) and in the 90er till 2010 I have developed a business management system (Warenwirtschaftssystem) on Windows with the language Delphi 7 Enterprise and the Database DB2 LUW. I have also administered a central DB2 on IBM i for the last 10 years and ensured its high availability.

Work History

2022-08 -
Current

Senior DB2 Administrator IBM I, LUW

SEG Software GmbH, Philippsthal (Werra)

- IBM DB2 Datenbankadministration IBM i, LUW
- IBM i Access Client Solutions
- IBM DB2 Connect
- IBM DB2 .NET Data Provider
- MS .NET6
- C#
- SQL
- SQL Tracing
- IBM i Release-Aktivitäten
- Administration von DB2 Datenbanken in komplexer Produktion
- Entwicklung und Umsetzung von Backup- und Hochverfügbarkeitsstrategien
- Planung und Umsetzung und Betrieb von DB2 LUW
- Hochverfügbarkeitslösungen DB2-HADR
- Performance-/Stabilitätskontrollen
- Unterstützung Monitoring und Überwachung von DB2-Komponenten

2012-04 -
2022-07

Linux Administrator

GLS IT Services GmbH, Neuenstein

- Linux CentOS und SLES
- Shell Scripte
- VMWare



Contact

Address

Philippsthal, 36269
Deutschland

Phone

+49 157 517 27 877

E-mail

h.gebauer@segsoftware.de

Skills

DB2 Administration IBM i,
LUW

●●●●●
Excellent

IBM Notes

●●●●●
Very Good

Payroll administrator

●●●●●
Very Good

Administrator leadership

●●●●●
Excellent

Production knowledge

●●●●●

- Docker
- Kubernetes
- Netzwerk-Anbindung

Very Good

2012-04 -
2022-07

IBM I Administrator & DB2 Datenbankadministrator

GLS IT Services GmbH, Neuenstein

- IBM OS/400 Version 5.2 bis Version 7.4
- DB2 Datenbankadministration
- Administration und Betreuung von DB2-Applikationen und Objekten im IBM i Umfeld
- IBM i Überwachung/Monitoring
- Erstellung von Recovery-Konzepten
- Design und Weiterentwicklung Housekeeping Prozesse
- Entwicklung CL-Programme und Commands
- Jobüberwachung
- Installation neuer OS/400 Versionen
- Installation von PTFs
- SST (Start Service Tools)
- Hardware-/Software-Problemüberwachung
- SQL - Structured Query Language
- SQL-Performance Tuning
- Query/400
- BRMS (Backup Recovery and Media Services)
- MIMIX (Datenbank-Synchronisation)
- HMC (Hardware Management Console)
- Lotus Domino auf IBM i

BRMS diagnoses



MIMIX diagnoses



Linux CentOS and SLES



IBM i Development



Web Developemnt



Education Fachinformatiker



Projekt Management



English



French



2010-12 -
2012-03

Front-End Web Developer

SEG Software GmbH, Philippsthal (Werra)

- HTML5
- CSS
- IBM WebSphere Application-Server
- JBoss Application-Server
- J2EE
- WordPress
- SEO - Suchmaschinenoptimierung

SAN Storage Administrator



2010-06 -
2010-11

Project Manager

AEM Elektronik GmbH, Hohenroda

- Developed and initiated projects, managed costs and monitored performance.
- Updated operational methods and oversaw

- accounting procedures for improved efficiency.
- Maintained relationships with material vendors to lower costs and diversify capabilities.
- Met project deadlines without sacrificing build quality or workplace safety.
- Drove team success through shared vision and recognition of quality performance.
- Planned, designed and scheduled phases for large projects.
- Led project teams through design, construction and launch process.
- Modified and directed project plans to meet organizational needs.
- Orchestrated projects within strict timeframes and budget constraints by solving complex problems and working closely with senior leaders.

1989-03 -
2010-05

Ausbilder Fachinformatiker/Industriekaufleute

Matherm GmbH, Philippsthal (Werra)

- Industriekaufleute
- Fachinformatiker Anwendungsentwickler
- Fachinformatiker Systemadministrator
- IHK-Prüfer seit 2000 bis heute für Fachinformatiker

1980-04 -
2010-05

IBM I Developer & DB2 Datenbankdesigner

Matherm GmbH, Philippsthal (Werra)

- ILE RPG
- Cobol
- C
- CL- und Command-Programmierung
- Adelia 4GL
- Visual Adelia
- Delphi 7
- C#
- SQL - Structured Query Language
- DB2 Datenbankdesigner
- Design und Weiterentwicklung Housekeeping Prozesse
- Erstellung von Recovery-Konzepten

Education

1985-02 -

Geprüfter Wirtschaftsinformatiker:

1988-12

Wirtschaftsinformatik

BBZ - Fulda

1972-08 -
1974-06

Industriekaufmann: Kaufmännische Ausbildung

IHK - Kassel